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Smith, Catherine J. (West)

From: Kahnke, Jerome (West)

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:18 PM

To: cgimeno1 @rochester.rr.com

Cc: Smith, Catherine J. (West); Eckleben, Jon (West)
Subject: RE: Pennsyivania Criminal Procedure Update
Chris:

Thank you for the prompt and positive response.

Although it would normally be a great idea to add a new chapter in the fashion you have
described, in light of the ever-increasing pressure we are now under to publish this update
as soon as possible, please forget the new chapter and instead keep your focus on the fixing
the shortcomings identified by the name authors in the current pocket part. As we have
discussed (and understanding that a relatively small number of rules need to be updated per
the materials I sent you), the primary focus in that regard should be updating the case law.
Beyond that, the unique circumstances in which we find ourselves re this project are such
that a list of the cases you have updated, added, or otherwise addressed would be more
helpful than adding a new chapter.

Regarding your electronic file, please send it to both me and Jon Eckleben. Jon will be the
Lead Production Specialist on this project, and you will see his e-mail address included
above.

Finally, I have mailed you a formal standard contract consistent with our understanding (a
flat fee of $3,500).

Thanks again for diligently working to produce a guality update as soon as possible ... and
have a great day! -

Jerome

————— Original Message-----

From: cgimenol@rochester.rr.com [mailto:cgimenol@rochester.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Kahnke, Jerome (West)

Subject: Re: Pennsylvania Criminal Procedure Update

Privileged Attorney Client Communication
Hi Jerome,

I am working away on this. I am 2/3 of thw way through the book and hope to be finished by
Wednesday. Where do I send the electronic file?

Also, I was thinking about the anti-terrorism laws and was wondering, if Pa has any, should I
add them in as a new chapter?
Thanks!

Chris

---- jerome.kahnke@thomsonreuters.com wrote:
> Privileged Attorney Client Communication
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Chris:

I just left you a too lengthy voice-mail message regarding the project
referred to above (my apologies). As I mentioned in that message, the
pressure to get this update published as soon as possible is building,
and yet, as always, to need to make sure that what we publish is a
high-quality product....

Could we please visit about where things stand in regard to your
efforts at your very earliest convenience?

Thanks again for your assistance on this very challenging project ...
and have a great day!

Jerome
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